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From: Nellie Ohr QNG

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 9:20 PM

To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: Who stands behind the Russian “friends of Trump"

Pornographer-turned-pro-Kremlin-media-impresario Konstantin Rykov!!!
Seeing how Trump objected to Obama's election in 2012 by flying his private airplane over Washington (!), Rykov
realized, "America will be free" [a takeoff on the "Russia will be free" slogan shouted during anti-Putin rallies in Russia].

Here are some excerpts

https://lenta.ru/articles/2016/11/15/trumpliers/

3aponro go nobeabl floHanbaa Tpamna Ha npe3naeHTCkMX Bblibopax B Poccumn obpas3oBanock ABUXKEHNE B €ro
nogaepxky. OHO 06bEAMHNINO XKYPHANUCTOB, NOMUTONOrOB 1 NYyBNMLMCTOB, UMEHOBaBLUMX cebs «TpaMmnnuepaMmm» unm
«apy3bsimm Tpamnax. «JleHTa.py» noroBopuna c ocHoBaTternem ABMXeHus meamanpogcepom KoHCTaHTMHOM PbIKOBEIM
N BbISICHMITA, MOYEMY OHM BEPUNU B Nobeay 3KCLEHTPUYHOro pecnybnukaHua.

[The following is Rykov talking apparently]

WcTopus «apysen Tpamna» Hayanacb YeTblpe roga Hasag — B HOub, Korga pecnybnukadel, Mutt PoMHu npourpan
npesuaeHTckme Boldopbl bapaky Obame. A Bceraa cumnatnsampoBan pecnybnvkaHuam, Kpome, noxarnyn, ceHaTopa
MakkenHa,.....

...... Torpa e 9 cTan ceBugeTenem Toro, kak Ha nobeay O6ambl oTpearmposan JoHanba Tpamn. OH He NPOCTO Hanucan
MaccCy rHEeBHbIX TBUTOB, HO M MOAHSAN B BO34YyX CBOW NMYHbIA caMoneT, YTobbl B 3HaK NpoTecTa NponeTeTb Hag
BalumHIrToHOM....

..... BoopayLieBneHHbIN ero Hanopom, A Belnoxun dgoTorpaduio Tpamna n3 camoneta B ceon Twitter n nognucan
«Amepuka Oyaet cBobogHomy. C Tex MOp S NOCTOSIHHO Creawn 3a TeM, Kak Tpamn akTUBHO KOMMEHTUPYET
BHYTPUMNOMMTUYECKYIO XN3Hb LLTaTos.....

..... B To Bpems s kak pa3 3anyckan NpoekT Nno aBToOMaTUYeCKOMY MOHUTOPUHIY MHApOPMaLIMK 1 pelunn Ha ero 6ase
coenatb cant Trump2016. B aBrycte 2015 roga 6bin 3anyLueH nopTarn....

Bokpyr npoekTta CTUXMnHo obpasoBanocb HEKOe COOBLLECTBO MOKIOHHUKOB, UMK, Kak Mbl caMu cebs HasbiBaeM, «apy3en
Tpamnay. Cpegn Hac okasanocb Hemarno TBOPYECKMX ftogen n npodeccmoHanbHbIX akcnepTos. Hanpumep,
nonuTudeckuii ctpater Muxann Koeanes, KOTOphIN B35 Ha cebs Tpy4 0ObsCHATL OTEYECTBEHHON MeaNaTyCOBKE,
noyemy Tpamn — 3TO peanbHbI NPeTeEHAEHT Ha Nobeny; nonuTtonor AMntpun JpoGHULKMIA, OAHMM U3 NEPBLIX
OnpoBeprwnii Bce nNpeasbibopHble NPOrHO3bl 3anagHon npecchl;.....Dmitriy Drobnitskiy.....and Maria Katasonova of the
Rodina party [she's the one who apparently commissioned the heroic 10 foot tall oil portraits of Le Pen, Trump and Putin
that hang in the Union Jack pub in Moscow and are also on her Twitter feed]............

the picture, "Triptych," [supposed to look like icons] was made by "Crowley and Harris" who thereby expressed the
"concept of new global peace [or "world"]"

..... He says the watch party [at the Union Jack pub] was MCd by Maksim Shevchenko [ABCnews said Katasonova hosted
it] B kaHyH BbIGOpOB BCe «apy3bsa Tpamna» cobpanuck B bape, Begywmm sevepa cran Makcum LesyeHko.....B aToT
MOMEHT FIMYHO Y MEHS cepALe NpoCTOo BbIpbiBanoch 13 rpyaun. W s Takon He oanH — MHOMMe U3 rocTen NoTom nucanu B
Facebook, 4To 970 ObINO OAHO M3 cCaMbiX HeE3abbiBaeMbIX COOLITU B UX KU3HW.

Trump is not like Zhirinovskiy, says Rykov: he's from a different environment [he doesn't go into detail]....Rykov says that
if you listen to, say, a speech Trump gave in Michigan, you see he really was saying what is important to ordinary people
but what they dare not say aloud. Also he knows how to speak directly to the people through media without journalists in



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
the way, and he makes non-standard decisions. E.g. his statement thanking the protesters for caring about their country
"disarmed" them [ummm,,,,,, first, he initially said they were paid and only then did his advisors talk him down into the
milder statement; secondly, the protests have not diminished]......

and maybe Le Pen will get elected in 2017

[PICTURE TRIPTYCH

®oT10: KoHCcTaHTUH PhikoB

Mo MHeHwuto «gpy3en Tpamnay, kapTuHa « TpunTuxy — obpas NoNMMTUYECKOro TPUeAMHCTBA BENMYAALLNX MONTUTUKOB
COBpPEMEHHOCTN.]

The Triptych picture "is the image of the political triune character of the greatest politicians of our day, who in the future
will form the new world order" KoHuenTyaneHoe BugeHve aton ngemn 6ui10 Xya40XKeCTBEHHO BOMNSOLWEHO B CEPUM U3 TPEX
KapTuH-nopTpeToB Bnagnumupa lMytnHa, JoHanbaa Tpamna v MapuH Jle MNeH nog HasBaHuem «Tpuntux». 1o 06pas
NOMUTUYECKOro TPUEAMHCTBA BENMYanLmnx NosIMTUKOB COBPEMEHHOCTH, KOTOpble B Byaywem byayT dopmmnpoBaTb HOBbIN
MVPOBOW MOPSAOK.

Omutpun Capkucos






